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May 22, 2012

Margaret Eitniear
5760 Hudson Rd.
Osseo, MI 49266

RE: License #: AF300296275
Eitniear AFC
5760 Hudson Rd.
Osseo, MI 49266

Dear Ms. Eitniear:

Attached is the Addendum to the Original Licensing Study Report for the above
referenced facility.

Please review the enclosed documentation for accuracy and feel free to contact me with
any questions. In the event that | am not available and you need to speak to someone
immediately, please feel free to contact the local office at (269) 337-5066.

Sincerely,

DY

Dennis R Kaufman, Licensing Consultant
Bureau of Children and Adult Licensing
Suite 3013

1040 S. Winter

Adrian, Ml 49221

(517) 260-3583
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MICHIGAN DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN SERVICES
BUREAU OF CHILDREN AND ADULT LICENSING
ADDENDUM TO ORIGINAL LICENSING STUDY REPORT

[. IDENTIFYING INFORMATION
License #:
Licensee Name:

Licensee Address:

Licensee Telephone #:

Administrator/Licensee Designee:

Name of Facility:

Facility Address:

Facility Telephone #:
Capacity:

Program Type:

AF300296275
Margaret Eitniear

5760 Hudson Rd.
Osseo, Ml 49266

(517) 523-4031
N/A
Eitniear AFC

5760 Hudson Rd.
Osseo, Ml 49266

(517) 523-4031
6

MENTALLY ILL
DEVELOPMENTALLY DISABLED
ALZHEIMERS

PHYSICALLY HANDICAPPED
TRAUMATICALLY BRAIN INJURED



Purpose of Addendum

Licensee requested the bed capacity to be increased from current 4 beds to 6 bed
capacity.

Methodology

On 3/21/12, | provided consultation to the licensee to construct wall in the facility to
create a new bedroom.

| conducted an on-site inspection of new bedroom construction in the facility on
4/20/12.

Description of Findings and Conclusions
Bedroom renovation is approved; required square footage for resident bedroom and

resident activity space meets standards. Increased capacity to 6 beds effective
4/20/12.

Recommendation

| recommend increased bed capacity from 4 beds to 6 beds.

Dol
5/17/12

Dennis R Kaufman Date
Licensing Consultant

Approved By:

% Corudans
fé{ a a 05/22/2012

Gregory V. Corrigan Date
Area Manager




